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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, December 07, 2010 11:27 AM

To: '‘Celina Contreras’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject; RE: Change of Mailing Address to DP Administrative Services, Inc.
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Pleasa take a few minutas to provide feadback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State valuas
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, s committed fo continuously assessing and improving
tha lavel and quality of services provided to you. Simply ctck on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

D ] r Satisfagtion Surye

From: Celina Contreras [mailto:CContreras@hellerwaldman,.com)
Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 11:18 AM \

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Mailing Address to DP Administrative Services, Inc.

To Whom It May Concern,

Would you please change only the mailing address for DP Administrative Services, Inc. (Doc.
Number P10000094044) tg:_

250 S. Northwest Highway, Suite 340

Park Ridge, Il. 60068

Thank you for the assistance and please contact me if there are any further questions or
concerns. -

Sincerely Yours,

Celina E. Contreras

Heller Waldman, P.L.

3250 Mary Street Suite 102

Coconut Grove, Florida 33133

Phone: 305.448.4144

Fax: 305.448.4155

Email: ccontreras@hellerwaldman.com
Web: www.hellerwaldman.com

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposec by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S tax advice
contained In this communication (or in any attachment) is not intended or writlen to be used. and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1)
avoiding penallies under the Internat Revenue Code of {ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to ancther parly any transachon o, matier
addressed in this commumcalion {or in any attachmant).

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electrone mail transmission has been sent by a lawyer. It may contain s«nfarmation that is confidental,
privileged. proprietary. or cinerwise legally exempt from disciosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are
not authorized to read, print. retain. copy or dissemmate thts message, any part of it, or any attachments. f you have recewed this message
In error, please delete fis message and any attachments from your system without reading the contant and notify the sender immediately of
the inadvertent transmission, There 18 no intent on the part of the sander 10 waive any privilege, mcluding the atlarney-client privilege. that
rnay attach to this communicaton. Thank you far your cooperation.
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